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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. /7 s. 2021

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
COORDINATING PRINCIPALS
This Division

FROM: EDILBERYO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V

ﬁhoolf Division Superintendent /0 ;ﬂ

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF READING INVENTORY RESULTS

DATE: FEBRUARY 11, 2021

“—

1. Recognizing the relevance of data-based decision making in addressing the
reading problem of the learners in this division, all concerned are hereby
directed to submit their consolidated Reading Inventory Reports (RIR) for
School Year 2020-2021 in MS Excel format on or before February 15,
2021 through this link, shorturl.at/aixBZ.

2. The result of the reading inventory shall be used as basis in crafting reading
intervention to enhance Grade 1 to Grade 7 learners’ reading ability.

3. The schools are advised to initiate plausible strategies that would allow them
to implement the intervention following the health protocols set by the Inter-
Agency Task Force (IATF).

4. Enclosed is the format of the Reading Inventory Report.

5. Compliance with this memorandum is highly enjoined.
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Enclosure to Division Memorandum No. s. 2021

Consolidated Reading Inventory Result

Learning Area:

Distnct:
Grade Level:
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